Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
s

Jindat Aluminium

Vipin Tiwari <vipin@indianglobal.co.in>
To: "Bhiwadi Purchase ." <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir ' 0«0// N
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From: Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.coms 6 ’ ! )7/(3
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 9:56 AM

To: golden.mondal@gmail.com <golden.mondal@gmail.com>; Susanta Bera <indroindustries@yahoo.co.in>; Vipin Tiwari
<vipin@indianglobal.co.in>; rajputindustry2022@gmail.com <rajputindustry2022@gmail.com>;
sndindustries2011@gmail.com <sndindustries2011@gmail.com>

Subject: drawing for enquiry no. EN221202911

Fri, Jan 6, 2023 at 2:18 PM
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Golden Engineering & Enterprises

Address: Kamardanga, Pallabpukur, Santragachi
State: WEST BENGAL(19)

, Howrah - 711104

GSTIN: 19AESPM2302K227

PAN: AESPM2302K

Mobile: 9830250045

Phone: 033 2667 2449

Website: www.goldenengineering.co.in
Email : golden.mondal@gmail.com

QUOTATION

QUOTATION TO (DETAILS OF RECEIVER)

Quotation No. :

QUO/Q/732/2022-23

Date: 06-01-2023
Name: JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED
(BHIWADI DIVISION) Ref./PO No. : EN221202911
Address: SP-2/333, RICCO INDUSTRIAL
AREA, BHIWADI, ALWAR, BHIWADI, Ref./PO Date - 05-01-2023
RAJASTHAN, 301019
Mobile:
GST No: 08AAACJ4324M1ZH
State : RAJASTHAN
State Code: 8
Item Name
S.No. < HSN/SAC UoM Qty Rate Dis(%)
Description
LT GEAR WHEEL
PITCH - 9.4, MODULE - 3, NO )
1 OF TEETH - 80 AS PER YOUR 8461 pieces 1 12355 0.00
DRAWING NO - FR-BP-49-A3
WHEEL SHAFT
2 AS PER YOUR DRAWING NO - 8483 pieces 1 1425 0.00
FR-BP-49-A3
PINION
PITCH - 9.4, MODULE - 3, NO ,
s OF TEETH - 18 AS PER YOUR N 6483 pieces 1 73 0.00
DRAWING NO - FR-BP-49-A3 NEDN
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Terms & Conditions: - d,& J
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c
RATES - Ex. Works, Howrah. 1 o _ F }‘_) L—
G.S.T - Extra, 18% as applicable PRICE BASIS : FOR BHIWADI... =
PAYMENT - 30 days Credit Maximum. For Golden Engineering & Enterprises
DELIVERY - Depend on Your Qty.
PACKING - Inclusve. P&F {INCLivvernnnnd EXTRAEXZ S
INSPECTION - At Your Side. i
VALIDITY - 15 days from the date hereof.
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RAJPUT INDUSTRY. DATE: 06.01.2023

BHIWADI, RAJSTHAN, PIN CODE
301019 GST NO.
O8IHIPS9548M 1722

Ta

M/s. JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED

Plot No. Sp-2/333 RICO IND AREA BHIWADI Subject: Quotation
GSTNO - 08AAAC]4324M17ZH

Kind Attn.: Mr. JINDAL ALUMINIUM

Respected Sir,
Please check below quotation....

_Item Name & Discription

EN221202911 - LT GEAR WHEEL,

WHEEL SHAFT AND PINION OF FOUNDRY 7214 !

18750.00
G. Total

Terms and Condition:

1. GST 18 % Extra

If any querry then please let me know.
Thanks with Best Regards, N
)
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Sunny Singh
Rajput Industry
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